

TODAY IS TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Just a reminder to all that Wednesday, November 16, 2022 will be on a special assembly schedule so that students may take the Panorama student perception survey after period 3 from 11:11am to 12:11pm at their Po'okela class. The schedule goes: Po'okela, 1, recess, 2, 3, Survey at your Po'okela class, lunch, and 4. If you wish to opt-out from the survey, you need to turn it in to your Po'okela teacher with your parent's signature by this Wednesday. Mahalo!

<u>HOSA:</u> It's Spirit week! Wednesday is Lunas Scrubs and Friday is Trivia and Gimme Gimme during lunch. Winner will receive a prize. So please show your spirit this week!

Skinique: Come join our upcoming meeting today November 15, 2022 at Mrs. Shimo's room during lunch. Bring your own lunch or enjoy the snacks that will be provided. If you are a HOSA member, you can receive 1 credit for attending. See you there!

<u>Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math Tutoring program</u> is today at P-8 from 2pm to 3pm. If you haven't registered yet and need help with your math, the information is on our school website or see Ms. Abad. The program is free, transportation is provided, and there are refreshments. Please take advantage of this program if you need help in Algebra and Geometry.

<u>ID/Meal Payments:</u> Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

## PTSA REFLECTIONS ANNOUNCEMENT - deadline 11/18/22

Feeling creative? If so, check out the PTSA Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative works in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by this year's theme of "Show Your Voice!".

All students must follow the general participation rules and complete a student entry form. These forms can be found at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org or email lahainalunaptsa@gmail.com to request them. Entries must be turned into the Kamakau Library by no later than 2pm on Friday, November 18th.

Are you a detailed-oriented and reliable person? Do you love books and public service? Then a job at the library may be for you! The Lahaina Library is seeking a student helper to join our awesome staff! Hours are 15 per week, Requirements are you must be 15 years old or older, must be able to work during the weekends, summers, and school breaks. Pay is \$12 per hour. Job duties are shelving library materials, keeping the books and shelves clean and neat. Apply now! See Library Staff for an application.

**Speaking of the Lahaina Library,** they will be showing the Polar Express movie on Saturday, December 17th at 10am. Cocoa and cookies will be served. Mahalo!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Science Olympiad: We have a meeting today at J205 during lunch. Hope to see you there!

Aloha Club members - we will be having a meeting at the library during lunch on Wednesday 11/16 to discuss our upcoming pumpkin squares service project. Hope to see you here!

Do you see yourself on stage or on camera? Are you destined to be a famous celebrity? Then come check out the Actor's Club. This is our very first meeting to recruit club members and club officers. Date: Thursday, Nov. 17th. Time: 12:00 PM Lunch Location: Classroom P-5 (across culinary class)

**Hawaiiana club:** Practice will resume at 6:30 pm on Thursday, November 17th in Hale Pa'ina.

Anime club: We have a general meeting at K-101 this Thursday, November 17th during lunch period. There is a lot to talk about so please attend. Permission forms for this Friday, November 18th anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess or lunch. Students who are going to Kawaii Kon 2023, your first payment of \$100 is due this Thursday. Please let Mr. Shigaki know if you need an extension.

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

**Aloha Lahainaluna Surfers!** On Tuesday, November 15th we will have our first team gathering during lunch and our first surf session after school. Please come during lunch Tuesday, November 15th to Mr. Niko's room L30 behind the gym. Lunch will be provided.

Breakfast: Plain Bagel with Cream Cheese, Fresh Fruit, Pineapple Chunks. Lunch: Breaded Chicken Tenders, Rice, Corn, Edamame, Sliced Peaches, Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Zyradee Tapuro, Monson Tautuiaki, Samantha Tavernese, Azana Tolbert, Tuong Tran, Joshua Trinidad-Ruiz.